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View Message Page 1 of 1

Date: Wed, 12 Mar 2008 11:36:47 -0400
From: "Robert Shockley” <shockiey@fau.edu> Block Address
Subject: RE: MHS 7942
Te:; "Linda L Webb" <iwebb@fau.edu>

2 Rreply (] Reply Al 5] Forward & Print  ff Delete

Linda,

I have received no concerns from my Faculty. Bob

From: Linda L Webb [mailto:lwebb@fau.edu]
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2008 11:22 AM
To: Robert Shockley; wener@fau.edu
Subject: MHS 7942

Hi Folks;

Just following up to see if there was any conflict with your department
offerings for the new doctoral course proposed by Counselor Education -
MHS 7942 Advanced Pacticum in Counselor Education. The original message
was sent on 2-11-08 with a follow up on 2-25-08. I know many folks have
been tied up with other things or out of town. I do plan to present

this course at the next GPC meeting. 1 look forward to including your
statements. Please let me know if you have any questions, Thanks. :)

Linda

Linda Webb, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor .
Counselor Education .
Florida Atlantic University

954-236-1074
lwebb@fau.edu
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Date: Mon, 10 Mar 2008 18:12:03 -0400
From: "Deena Louise Wener" <wener@fau.edu> Block Address
Subject: MHS 7942 Advanced Practicum in Counselor Education
To: lwebb@fau.edu

2*(] Reply 22} Reply Al 23 Forward & Print @ Delete

Dear Dr. Webdb,

Thank yow for giving the Department of Communicalion Sciences
and Disordery an opportunily to-review your course proposal;

MHS 7942 Advanced Practicum in Counselor Education.

There iy no-conflict between the proposed course and the courses
that are offered in the Department of Communication Sciencey
and Disordersy.

Good luck with youwr proposal:

With best regards,
Dr. Deena Louise Wener

Deena Louise Wener, Ph.D., CCC-SLP

Associate Professor and Chair

Department of Communication Sciences and Disorders
Florida Atlantic University

College of Education

http://myfau.fau.edu/cp/email/message?msgld=2e685c275445e¢8b2616¢2a0a4d4676¢0-3.5... 3/11/2008
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Date: Tue, 26 Feb 2008 14:43:54 -0500 (EST)
From: "Susanne I Lapp” <slapp@fau.edu> Block Address
Subject: Re: MHS 7942
To: "Linda L Webb" <lwebb@fau.edu>
Ce: slapp@fau.edu

IReply <MY Reply Al (] Forward  &BPrint ¥ Delete

Dear Dr. Webb,

After reviewing your course syllabus, the Department of Curriculum,
Culture and Educational Inquiry supports your efforts and does not find
conflict with your course.

Susanne Lapp, Ed.D
Associate Professor and Interim Chair
Curriculum, Culture and Educational Inquiry

Linda L Webb wrote:

>COE Department Chairs;

>

>The Department of Counselor Education is proposing a new field
>placement in the Ph.D. program - MHS 7942, Advanced Practicum in
>Counselor Education. A brief description is befow and the syllabus is
>attached. Please advise concerning potential conflicts with courses in
>your department. Thank you in advance for your attention to this
>request.

>

>Linda Webb

>Linda Webb, Ph.D.
>Assistant Professor
>Counselor Education
>Florida Atlantic University
>

>954-236-1074
»lwebb@fau.edu

>
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Date: Tue, 26 Feb 2008 16:57:26 -0500 A &m%ﬁﬁb
From: "Mike Brady" <mbrady@fau.edu> Block Address Albhio

Subject: RE: MHS 7942 . e
To: “Linda L Webb'" <lwebb@fau.edu> =2 ‘F‘l A .
Ce: "Irene Johnson at FAU" <ijochnso9@fau.edu> m ark

*(1Reply  <2{Q Reply Al <3(]Forward &P Print ¥ Delete

I've reviewed the syllabus for MHS 7942 (Advanced Practicum). The course
does not overlap with the curriculum or courses in our department, nor
does

it conflict with our offerings. I support your course proposal.

Good luck with the course!

Michael P. Brady, PhD

Professor & Chair

Department of Exceptional Student Education
Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

(561) 297-3281

mbrady@fau.edu
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Date: Mon, 25 Feb 2008 12:45:17 -0500
From: “Barbara Ridener” <bridener@fau.edu> Block Address
Subject: RE: [WARNING - NOT VIRUS SCANNED] Fwd: New Course Proposal
To: "Linda L Webb" <lwebb@fau.edu>
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Linda,

The Department of Teaching and Learning does not see a conflict between
this course and the courses that we offer.

Best of luck,
Barbara

Barbara R. Ridener, Ph.D.
Interim Chair
Department of Teaching and Leaming

----- Original Message-----

From: Linda L Webb [maiito:lwebb@fau.edu]

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2008 10:42 AM

To: Barbara Ridener ,

Subject: [WARNING - NOT VIRUS SCANNED] Fwd: New Course Proposal

------ =_Part_10375_5711435.1203954054549
Barbara;

I am following up on the New Course Proposal sent February 11 MHS 7942,
Advanced Practicum in Counselor Education. I would like to get this to

the COE GPC in March if there are no conflicts with courses in your
department. What can you tell me at this point? :)

Linda
Linda L Webb wrote:

>COE Department Chairs;

>

>The Department of Counselor Education is proposing a new field
>placement in the Ph.D. program - MHS 7942, Advanced Practicum in
>Counselor Education. A brief description is below and the syllabus is
»>attached. Please advise conceming potential conflicts with courses in
>your department. Thank you in advance for your attention to this
>request.

>

>The Advanced Practicum in Counselor Education is composed of two parts:
>(a) a field experience designed to meet CACREP and program requirements
>for advanced training and experience in counseling practice,

>supervision, teaching, research and publication, and/or leadership and
>professional service; and (b) guided development of a dissertation
>prospectus,

>

>The Advanced Practicum offers experiences that build on

studentsAfA¢A A€A A™
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